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GOLDEN LEGAND LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 38" Annual General Meeting of the Members of GOLDEN LEGAND LEASING
AND FINANCE LIMITED will be held on Friday, 30" September 2022 at 11:00 a.m. at 202, SHRI RAMAKRISHNA
CHAMBERS PLOT NO. 67-B, TPS - IV, LINKING ROAD, KHAR (W) MUMBAI - 400052 to transact the following
business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:
1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the Company for the financial year
ended 31st March, 2022 and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

2. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as an
ORDINARY RESOLUTION:
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 149, 150, 152 and any other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) read with Schedule IV to the
Companies Act, 2013, Mr. AKHILESH KUMAR (DIN: 01809182) who was appointed on 20.05.2022 as an
additional director of the Company and holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting under
section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of
the Company to hold office for five consecutive years for a term up to 2026.”

By Order of the Board
For, GOLDEN LEGAND LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
PLACE: MUMBAI
DATE: 05.09.2022
DIVYA SINGH KUSHWAHA
Managing Director & Chairman
DIN: 07286908

Notes:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON
POLL ONLY INSTEAD OF HIMSELF HERSELF AND A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER. The instrument
appointing the proxy, in order to be effective, must be deposited at the Company's Registered Office, duly
completed and signed, not less than FORTY-EIGHT HOURS before the meeting. Proxies submitted on
behalf of limited companies, societies, etc., must be supported by appropriate resolutions/authority, as
applicable. A person can act as proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the
aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company. In case a proxy is proposed to be
appointed by a Member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting
rights, then such proxy shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

2. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Annual General
Meeting (AGM) pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested to send a duly certified
copy of the Board Resolution together with their specimen signatures authorizing their representative(s)
to attend and vote on their behalf at the AGM.

3. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Register of the Company will remain closed from 23rd
September, 2022 to 30t September 2022.

4. As a measure of economy, copies of the Annual Report will not be distributed at the AGM. Shareholders
are, therefore, requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report at the meeting.

5. Members are requested to send their queries to the Company, if any, on accounts and operations of the
Company at least ten days before the meeting so that the same could be suitably answered at the
meeting.

6. Members whose shareholding(s) are in electronic mode are requested to inform any changes relating to
address, bank mandate and Electronic Clearing Services (ECS) details to their respective Depository
Participants and in case of physical shares, to the Company's Registrar & Share Transfer Agent M/s.
Satellite Corporate Services Pvt. Ltd by mail at service@satellitecorporate.com together with a valid proof
of address.
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7. For the convenience of shareholders, attendance slip is annexed to the proxy form. Shareholders are
requested to affix their signatures at the space provided and hand over the attendance slip at the
entrance of the place of meeting. Proxy / Representative of a shareholder should mark on the attendance
slip as “Proxy” or “Representative” as the case may be. Shareholders are also requested not to bring with
them any person who is not a shareholder.

8. To facilitate easy and cheap transactions in its shares, the Company has dematerialised its shares. Majority
of the shareholders have already availed of this facility and de-materialised their shareholdings.
Shareholders who have not yet de-materialised their shareholdings are requested to avail of this facility
and de-materialise their shareholdings at the earliest. As per Regulation 40 of SEBI Listing Regulations, as
amended, securities of listed companies can be transferred only in dematerialized form with effect from
1st April, 2019, except in case of request received for transmission or transposition of securities. In view of
this and to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and for ease of portfolio management,
members holding shares in physical form are requested to consider converting their holdings to
dematerialized form. Members can contact the Company or RTA for assistance in this regard.

9. In line with measures of Green Initiative taken by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (vide circular nos.
17/2011 and 18/2011 dated April 21 and April 29, 2011 respectively) and Companies Act, 2013 also
provides for sending notice of the meeting and other shareholder correspondences through electronic
mode. Members holding shares in physical mode are requested to register their e-mail ID's with M/s.
Satellite Corporate Services Pvt. Ltd by mail at service@satellitecorporate.com and Members holding
shares in demat mode are requested to register their e-mail ID's with their respective Depository
Participants (DPs).

10. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account
Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are,
therefore, requested to submit the PAN to their DPs with whom they are maintaining their demat
accounts and members holding shares in physical form to the Company / RTA.

11. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 is annexed hereto

12. Route map for the venue of the Annual General Meeting is given separately along with attendance slip

13. The information or details required as per Regulation 36(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 Secretarial Standard — 2 on General

Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, of the person seeking appointment/ re-
appointment as a Director at the ensuing Annual General Meeting is as under:

Name of the Director AKHILESH KUMAR
DIN 01809182

Date of Birth 02/02/1971
Nationality Indian

Date of Appointment 20/05/2022
Qualification Bachelor of commerce
Expertise in specific functional Area and experience Financial and Account

Terms and Conditions of re-appointment along with details of | Refer item no. 2 of the Notice
remuneration sought to be paid
Remuneration last drawn (including sitting fees, if any) Nil

Directorship in other Companies (excluding Foreign, private and Section | Refer Corporate Governance Report
8 companies)

Membership of Committees in other Public Limited Companies Refer Corporate Governance Report
No. of Shares held in the Company as on 31.03.2022 (Face Value Z 10/- | Nil

per share)

Number of meetings of the Board attended during the Financial Year | Refer Corporate Governance Report
2021-22

Relationship with other Directors, Manager and Key Managerial | None
Personnel of the Company

THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND E-VOTING DURING AGM ARE AS UNDER:
1. The remote e-voting period begins on 27.09.2022 at 9:00 am and ends on 29.09.2022 at 5:00 p.m. The

remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The Members, whose names
appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e.
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23.09.2022, may cast their vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to
their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being 23.09.2022.

How do | vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned
below:

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system

A) Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies,
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat
account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update

their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.
Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of shareholders

Login Method

Individual Shareholders holding
securities in demat mode with
NSDL.

Existing IDe AS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz.
https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on
a mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial
Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’
section , this will prompt you to enter your existing User ID and
Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to
see e-Voting services under Value added services. Click on
“Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be
able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting
service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-
Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote
e-Voting period If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services,
option to register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.
Select “Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.isp

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing
the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a
Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-
Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen
will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen
digit demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP
and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site
wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or
e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected
to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period.

Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App
“NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned
below for seamless voting experience.

Individual Shareholders holding
securities in demat mode with
CDSL

1)

2)

3)

4)

Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can login
through their user id and password. Option will be made
available to reach e-Voting page without any further
authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or
www.cdslindia.com and click on New System Myeasi.

After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able to
see the E Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of e-Voting
service provider i.e. NSDL. Click on NSDL to cast your vote.

If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is
available at
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration
Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by
providing demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link in

38th Annual Report 2021-22




GOLDEN LEGAND LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
CIN: L65990MH1984PLC033818

www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate
the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as
recorded in the demat Account. After successful authentication,
user will be provided links for the respective ESP i.e. NSDL
where the e-Voting is in progress.

Individual Shareholders (holding You can also login using the login credentials of your demat
securities in demat mode) login account through your Depository Participant registered with
through their depository NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be able
participants to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be

redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on
company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you
will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your
vote during the remote e-Voting period.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User
ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related
to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type Helpdesk details
Individual Shareholders holding securities in | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact
demat mode with NSDL NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in

or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30
Individual Shareholders holding securities in Members facing any technical issue in login can contact
demat mode with CDSL CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or  contact at 022-
23058738 or 022-23058542-43

B) Login Method for e-Voting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding securities in
demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode.
How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under
‘Shareholder/Member’ section.

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a Verification Code
as shown on the screen.
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices ie. IDEAS, you can log-in at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after using
your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically.

4. Your User ID details are given below :

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat | Your User ID is:

(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical

a) For Members who hold shares in demat 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID

account with NSDL. For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and
Client ID is 12****** then your user ID is
|N300***12*****f

b) For Members who hold shares in demat 16 Digit Beneficiary ID

account with CDSL. For example if your Beneficiary ID is

¥ ¥xEkHAKE XA XXEX  then your user ID is
12**************

¢) For Members holding shares in Physical EVEN Number followed by Folio Number
Form. registered with the company

For example if folio number is 001*** and
EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 101456001 ***

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and cast
your vote.

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial password’ 4
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which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial
password’ and the system will force you to change your password.

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

d) |If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial password’ is
communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open
the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file
is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for
shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.

If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those shareholders
whose email ids are not registered.

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have forgotten your
password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account with NSDL or
CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com.

c) |If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at
evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name and
your registered address etc.

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-Voting
system of NSDL.

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box.
Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.
9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

©

General Guidelines for shareholders

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy
(PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature of
the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to cs@gllfl.com with
a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can
also upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board
Resolution / Authority Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their login.

1. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to
keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful
attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User
Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to
reset the password.

2. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-
voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call
on toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30 or send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring user id

and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice:

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of
the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested
scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to info@lypsa.in.

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit
beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self-attested
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to info@lypsa.in. If you
are an Individual-shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login
method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding
securities in demat mode.

3. Alternatively, shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring user id and
password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies,
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account
maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their
mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility.
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ANNEXURE TO NOTICE
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT AS REQUIRED PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The Explanatory Statement sets out all the material facts relating to the Special Business mentioned under are
accompanying this notice:

Item No. 3

MR. AKHILESH KUMAR was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company with effect from 20.05.2022
pursuant to the provisions of Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 read Articles of Association of the
Company. MR. AKHILESH KUMAR hold office upto the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting of the
Company. It is proposed to appoint MR. AKHILESH KUMAR as Independent Director of the Company and to
hold office for five consecutive years for a term up to 20.05.2026.

The Board recommends the resolution for the approval of shareholders.

No other Director/Key Managerial personnel not any relative of the Directors or the Key Managerial personnel
of the Company other than MR. AKHILESH KUMAR is interested or concerned in the resolution.

By Order of the Board
For, GOLDEN LEGAND LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
PLACE: MUMBAI
DATE: 05.09.2022
DIVYA SINGH KUSHWAHA
Managing Director & Chairman
DIN: 07286908
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors here by present the 38" Annual Report on business and operations of the Company together
with the Audited statements of Accounts for the financial year ended on 31st March 2022.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY
Summary of the Company’s financial performance for F.Y. 2021-22 as compared to the previous financial year

is given below: Amount in Thousand
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Total Income 11048.90 1139.99
Total Expenses 3069.27 777.31
Profit/(Loss) before Tax 7979.63 362.67
Tax Expense 1027.77 -
Profit for the period 6951.85 362.67
Earnings per share (Basic) 0.47 0.02

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY’S WORKING DURING THE YEAR/STATE OF THE COMPANY’S AFFAIR:
The Company does not have any significant business activity and not carried out any business during the year
under review.

DIVIDEND:
Considering the financial year position and profits, your Directors have not recommended any dividend for
the financial year under review.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES:
The Company has not transferred any amount to Reserves for the period under review.

SHARE CAPITAL:
The issued, subscribed and paid up capital of the Company is Rs. 14,87,00,000/-divided into 1,48,70,000 equity
shares of Rs10/- each. There has been no change in the share capital of the Company during the year.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:
The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate companies & joint ventures.

FIXED DEPOSIT:
Your Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:
The Company has not given any loans or guarantees covered under the provisions of section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on arm's length basis and
were in the ordinary course of the business. There are no materially significant related party transactions
made by the company with Promoters, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may have
potential conflict with interest of the company at large.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY:
No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the company have occurred between
the end of financial year to which the financial statements relate and the date of the Directors’ Report.

SIGNIFICANT ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS, COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING GOING CONCERN
AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS:

To the best of our knowledge, the company has not received any such orders passed by the regulators, courts
or tribunals during the year, which may impact the going concern status or company’s operations in future.
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DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Mr. AKHILESH KUMAR (DIN:01809182) was appointed on 20.05.2022 as an Additional Director of the Company
and are hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company to hold office for five consecutive years
for a term up to 20.05.2026

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Company has received necessary declaration from each Independent Director under Section 149 (7) of the
Companies Act, 2013, that they meet the criteria of independence laid down in Section 149(6) of the
Companies Act, 2013.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD:
The details of the number of meetings of the Board held during the Financial Year 2021-22 forms part of the
Corporate Governance Report.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:
The Board of Directors has the following Committees:-

1. Audit Committee
2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee
3. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee

The details of the Committees along with their composition, number of meetings and attendance at the
meetings are provided in the Corporate Governance Report.

BOARD EVALUATION:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Schedule IV, clause VIII of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board has carried out
an evaluation of its own performance, the directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its
Audit, Appointment & Remuneration Committees. The performance evaluations of Independent Directors
were also carried out and the same was noted. Independent Directors in their meeting decided to bring more
transparency in their performance and bring more responsibility while taking any policy decisions for the
benefit of the shareholders in general.

REMUNERATION OF THE DIRECTORS/ KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP)/ EMPLOYEES:

No Directors/ Key Managerial Personnel are drawing any remuneration. Hence, the information required
pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule 5 (1) (i) of The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration) Rules,
2014 in respect of ratio of remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the
Company for the Financial year is not given.

COST AUDITOR AND COST AUDIT REPORT:
Cost Audit is not applicable to your Company.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS:
As there is no significant business activities hence there was no systems set up for Internal Controls.

AUDITORS AND AUDITORS’ REPORT:

M/s Goenka Mehta & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Rajkot (FRN 129445W), Statutory Auditors of the
Company to hold office for period of 5 years until the conclusion of the 40" AGM to be held in the year of
2024.

The observations made by the Auditors’ in their Auditors’ Report and the Notes on Accounts referred to in the
Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and do not call for any further comments.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT AND SECRETARIAL AUDITORS’ REPORT:

Pursuant to provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 the Company has appointed M/s., Sonal Atal & Associates
Company Secretaries in practice to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company. The Secretarial Audit
report in the prescribed Form is annexed herewith.
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QUALIFICATION IN SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT AND EXPLANATIONS BY THE BOARD:

Sr. No. | Qualifications made by Secretarial Auditor Explanations by the Board

a) Acknowledgement for sending the notices of | The notice and agenda for the Board and
the Meeting of the Board and Committees | committee meeting are sent by the email or hand
are not maintained by the company. delivery. The company will ensure to maintain to

the acknowledgements for sending the notice of
the meeting of the board and the committee.

b) Updating of website with regard to various | The company will take necessary steps to update
policies is pending website with regard to various policies which are

pending.

c) The company has not complied with certain | The company will take necessary steps to comply
regulation of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 | with the same.
as regards publication of Notice of Board
Meeting, Notice of AGM, quarterly results.

d) The company has not maintained the | The company will take necessary steps to maintain
attendance register for Board and | the attendance register for board and committee
committee meeting meetings.

e) Statutory Registrar as per companies Act | The company will take necessary steps to update
2013 is yet to be updated. Statutory Register as per companies Act 2013.

f) Certain event based E Forms have not been | The company will ensure to file all relevant
filed by the company in time which were | documents in time with ROC and other authorities
required to be filed with ROC during the | as when required.
audit period.

INTERNAL AUDITOR:

Pursuant to Section 149, M/s Palak Mehta & Co. Chartered Accountants (Registration No0.144140W)
represented by Mrs. Palak Hitendra Mehta (Membership No. 156356) as an Internal Auditor of the Company
for the Financial Year 2021-22.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:
Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3) (a) of the Companies Act 2013, the Annual Return as on
31st March 2022 is available on the website of the Company at www.gllfl.com.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:
Management Discussion and Analysis forms part of the Annual Report to the shareholders and it includes
discussion on matters as required forming part of this report is annexed herewith.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT:
Your Company has complied with the requirements of Corporate Governance. Report on Corporate
Governance along with the Auditors’ Certificate on its compliance is annexed separately to this Annual Report.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES:

The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility initiative under the
provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 9 of Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, as the said provisions are not applicable.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

In terms of the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is not required to be given as there
were no employees coming within the purview of this section.

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:
The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption etc. as required to be given under Section
134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule, 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, are not

applicable to Company, as our Company has not carried out in the manufacturing activities.

The foreign exchange earning on account of the operation of the Company during the year was Rs. Nil.
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013, shall state that:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed
along with proper explanation by way of notes to accounts relating to material departures;

b) the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the
Company for that period;

c) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of
the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

e) Directors have prepared the accounts on a “going concern basis”.

f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION
AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013: The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has
adopted a policy against sexual harassment in line with the provisions of Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder. The Company
has not received any sexual harassment related complaints during the year 2021-22.

VIGIL MECHANISM:
As the Company does not have any significant business activity, there was no need to have a Vigil Mechanism
Policy.

DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND OTHER DISCLOSURES AS PER RULE
5 OF COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT & REMUNERATION) RULES, 2014:

Pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5 of Companies (Appointment &
Remuneration) Rules, 2014, every Listed Company mandates to disclose in the Board’s Report the ratio of
the remuneration of each director to the permanent employee’s remuneration. However, since there is no
permanent employee in the Company, no disclosure under the said provision has been furnished.

BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT:

Since the Company does not have any significant business activities, hence the Business Risk is at the Minimal
Level. Hence, no major risk factors are envisaged except for:

a. Government Policies

b. Human Resource Risk

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the assistance and co-operation received
from the Banks, Government Authorities, Customers, and Shareholders during the year. Your directors also
wish to take on record their deep sense of appreciation for the committed services of the employees at all
levels, which has made our Company successful in the business.

For and on Behalf of the Board
For, GOLDEN LEGAND LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
PLACE: MUMBAI
DATE: 05.09.2022
DIVYA SINGH KUSHWAHA
Managing Director & Chairman
DIN: 07286908
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Annexure to Director’s Report
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION ANALYSIS REPORT

Outlook:
The company is confident in spite of the possible recessionary conditions in the industry it will perform better
in view of the strong fundamentals of the Indian companies and hope to improve its Turnover.

Internal Controls Systems and their adequacy:

The company has adequate internal control systems to ensure operational efficiency, protection and
conservation of resources, accuracy and promptness in financial reporting and compliance of law and
regulations. The internal control system is supported by the internal audit process. The Internal Auditor
reviews and ensures that the audit observations are acted upon. The Audit Committee of the Board reviews
the Internal Audit reports and the adequacy and effectiveness of internal controls.

Human Resources:

The relationship with the employees continues to be cordial. The Company recognizes the importance and
contribution of its employees for its growth and development and constantly endeavors to train nurture and
groom its people The Company puts emphasis on attracting and retaining the right talent. The company places
emphasis on training and development of employees at all levels and has introduced methods and practices
for Human Resource Development.

Cautionary Statement:

Statements in this Management Discussion and Analysis describing the company’s objectives, projections,
estimates and expectations may be forward looking statement within the meaning of applicable laws and
regulations. Actual results might differ materially from those either expressed or implied.

For and on Behalf of the Board
For, GOLDEN LEGAND LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
PLACE: MUMBAI
DATE: 05.09.2022
DIVYA SINGH KUSHWAHA
Managing Director
DIN: 07286908
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Annexure to Director’s Report

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022
(Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014)
To,
The Members,
GOLDEN LEGAND LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
Mumbai

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by M/s. GOLDEN LEGAND LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
(hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable
basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents
and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion,
the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2022 complied with
the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2022 according to the provisions of:

i) The Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under;

ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;

iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-law framed hereunder;

iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made there under to the

extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009 - Not applicable as the Company has not issued any shares during the
year under review;

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 / Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share
Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 - Not applicable as the Company has not issued
any shares/options to directors/employees under the said guidelines / regulations during
the year under review;

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008 - Not applicable as the Company has not issued any debt securities which were listed
during the year under review;

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; - Not applicable as
the Company is not registered as Registrar to Issue and Share Transfer Agent during the
year under review;
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g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 —
Not applicable as the Company has not delisted / propose to delist its equity shares from
any Stock Exchange during the year under review; and

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 — Not
applicable as the Company has not bought back or propose to buy-back any of its securities
during the year under review.

vi) Based on representation made by the Company and its officers, the Company has adequate system and
process in place for compliance under the other applicable Laws, Acts, Rules, Regulations, Circulars,
Guidelines and Standards.

vii) We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards with respect to Meetings of Board of Directors (SS-1) and General Meetings
(SS-2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

(ii)  The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with Stock Exchange and SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

During the period under review and as per the explanations and clarifications given to us and the
representations made by the Management, the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the
Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following qualifications:

a) Acknowledgement for sending the notices of the Meeting of the Board and Committees are not
maintained by the company.

b) Updating of website with regard to various policies is pending.

c) The company has not complied with certain regulation of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 as regards
publication of Notice of Board Meeting, Notice of AGM, quarterly results.

d) The company has not maintained the attendance register for Board and committee meeting.

e) Statutory Registrar as per companies Act 2013 is yet to be updated.

f) Certain event based E Forms have not been filed by the company in time which were required to be filed
with ROC during the audit period.

We further report that the compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws, like direct and indirect tax
laws, has not been reviewed in this Audit since the same have been subject to review by statutory financial
audit and other designated professionals.

We further report that The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of
the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the
provisions of the Act.

As per the information received from the company Adequate notice is given to all the directors to schedule the
Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and a system
exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting
and for meaningful participation at the meeting. Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting
members’ views are captured and recorded as part of the minutes. We cannot comment for the same as
corresponding documents are not available for inspection.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size
and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable Laws, Rules, Regulations
and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period the Company has not passed any Special / Ordinary Resolutions
which are having major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules,
regulations, guidelines, standards etc.

We further report that during the audit period, there were no instances of:

Public/Rights/Preferential issue of Shares/debentures/ sweat equity.
Redemption/buy-back of securities.

Merger/ amalgamation/ reconstruction etc.

4. Foreign technical collaborations.
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We further report that during the audit period no prosecution initiated against the Company and the company
has also not received any show cause notice during the year except order passed by Stock Exchange (BSE
Limited) vide Notice No. 20150825-16 dated 25.08.2015 suspend trading of equity shares with effect from
28.08.2015.

For, Sonal Atal & Associates

Company Secretaries
Place: Darjeeling
Date: 29.12.2022

Sd/-

[Sonal Atal]

ACS No: 65726 C. P. NO.: 24889

UDIN: A065726D002832633

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure-A and forms an
integral part of this report.
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ANNEXURE-A

To,

The Members,

GOLDEN LEGAND LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
Mumbai

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of management of the company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done
on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the
processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3.  We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts
of the company.

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management Representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events, etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules and regulations,
standards is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the verification of
procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

For, Sonal Atal & Associates
Company Secretaries
Place: Darjeeling
Date: 29.12.2022
Sd/
[Sonal Atal]
ACS No: 65726 C. P. NO.: 24889
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Annexure to Director’s Report

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Your Company is committed to good Corporate Governance. The Company fully understands the rights of its
shareholders to information on the performance of the company and considers itself a trustee of its
shareholders. Corporate Governance strengthens investor's trust and ensures a long-term partnership that
helps in fulfilling our quest for achieving significant growth and profits.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The Company has an optimum mix of Non-Executive and Independent Directors including Woman Director. All
the members of the Board are competent and are persons of repute with strength of character, professional
eminence, having the expertise in their respective disciplines to deal with the management functions of the
company. The composition of the Board of Directors as on date of this report:

Sr. Name of Director Executive/ No. of Directorships Held in #Committee(s) position
No. Non—Executive/ Public Limited Companies (Including the Company)
Independent (Including the Company)
Member Chairman
1 LALIT SINGH Whole time Director 1 2 -
2 DIVYA SINGH KUSHWAHA Managing Director 1 2 -
3 HEMENDRA SHARMA Non-Executive 1 2 2
Independent

# Only Audit Committee and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee has been considered as per Regulation 26
of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”)

Name of other listed entities where Directors of the company are Directors and the category of Directorship
as on date of this report:

Sr. Name of Director Name of listed entities in which the Category of directorship
No. concerned Director is a Director

1 LALIT SINGH - -

2 DIVYA SINGH KUSHWAHA - -

3 HEMENDRA SHARMA - -

NUMBERS OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD AND THE DATES ON WHICH SUCH MEETINGS WERE HELD:
During the financial year 2021-22 the Board met 6 (Six) times:-

20/07/2021 | 10/08/2021 | 12/11/2021 | 30/11/2021 | 20/01/2022 | 25/01/2022

Attendance record of Directors attending the Board meetings and Annual General Meetings:-

Name of the Director No. of Board Meetings Last AGM
Held Attended attendance
LALIT SINGH 6 6 Yes
DIVYA SINGH KUSHWAHA 6 6 Yes
PRADYUMAN VAGHASIYA 6 6 Yes

None of the Directors hold Directorships in more than 20 companies. Further, any individual director’s
directorships in public companies do not exceed 10. None of the Directors is serving as a member of more than
ten committees or as the Chairman of more than five committees across all the public companies of which he
is a Director.

MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Company’s Independent Directors met on 20" January 2022 without the presence of the Executive
Director and the Senior Management team. The meeting was attended by majority of Independent Directors
and was conducted to enable the Independent Director to discuss matters prescribed under Schedule IV to the
Act and Regulation 25(3) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015.
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The Board has identified the following skills/expertise/competencies with reference to its business for the
effective functioning of the Company and which are currently available with the Board:

The Company’s core businesses include manufacturing and supply of heavy engineered process equipment
including heat exchangers, centrifuges, pressure vessels and other fabricated components in India and abroad.
A significant portion of future success also depends on successful expansion of manufacturing facilities at
existing and green field locations.

Given the above context, following capabilities and expertise have been identified by the Board of Directors for
it to function effectively, and are available among the board members collectively:

1. Project management — both for ensuring timely delivery of each equipment, as well as for expansion of
facilities

2. B2B sales, marketing and account management

3. International business experience covering operations in new geographies

4. Manufacturing and supply chain management including running production facilities

5. Talent management — especially related to engineering skills

In addition, the team would require general management and financial management skills including
commercial, legal and regulatory, risk management, industrial relations, and overall stakeholder management.

In the table below, the specific areas of focus or expertise of individual Board members have been highlighted.
However, the absence of a mark against a member’s name does not necessarily mean the member does not
possses the corresponding skills/expertise/competencies.

Director Skill -1 Skill - 2 Skill -3 skill- 4 skill -5
LALIT SINGH ') v v v V'

Whole-time Director
DIVYA SINGH KUSHWAHA ') v -- -- V'
Managing Director
HEMENDRA SHARMA ') v -- -- \
Independent Director

Disclosure of relationships between the Directors inter-se: There is no relationship between the Directors inter-se.

Number of shares and convertible instruments held by Non-Executive Directors:

Name of Director No. of Equity Shares held

LALIT SINGH Nil

DIVYA SINGH KUSHWAHA Nil

HEMENDRA SHARMA Nil
During the year under review, none of the Non-Executive Directors hold any convertible instruments of the
Company.

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

During the year the Audit Committee of the Company presently comprises of three Directors being Mr. LALIT
SINGH, Ms. DIVYA SINGH KUSHWAHA and Mr. HEMENDRA SHARMA.

The Board terms of reference of the Audit Committee are in consonance with the provisions of Section 177 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and of the Listing Agreement.

Terms of Reference:
Pursuant to the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018, the
Company has revised the terms of reference of the Committee. The revised terms of reference are:

(1) oversight of the company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information
to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

(2) recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the
company;

(3) approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors;

(4) reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's report thereon before

submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to:

(a) matters required to be included in the director’s responsibility statement to be included in the

Board’s report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013; 41
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(b) changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;

(c) major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management;
(d) significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;

(e) compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements;

(f) disclosure of any related party transactions;

(g) modified opinion / Qualification in the draft audit report;

(5) reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board
for approval;
(6) reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an issue

(public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other
than those stated in the offer document / prospectus / notice and the report submitted by the
monitoring agency monitoring the utilisation of proceeds of a public or rights issue and making
appropriate recommendations to the board to take up steps in this matter;

(7) reviewing and monitoring the auditor’s independence; performance, and effectiveness of audit
process;

(8) Formulating a policy on related party transactions, which shall include materiality of related party
transactions;

(9) approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the listed entity with related parties;

(10) scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

(11) valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;

(12) evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

(23) reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the
internal control systems;

(14) reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit

department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure
coverage and frequency of internal audit;

(15) discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on;

(16) reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there
is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and
reporting the matter to the board;

(27) discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit
as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

(18) to look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders,
shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors;

(19) to review the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism;

(20) approval of appointment of Chief Financial Officer (i.e. the whole time Finance Director or any other
person heading the finance function or discharging that function) after assessing the qualifications,
experience and background, etc. of the candidate;

(21) reviewing the utilization of loans and/or advances from/investment by the holding company in the
subsidiary exceeding rupees 100 crore or 10% of the asset size of the subsidiary, whichever is lower
including existing loans / advances / investments existing as on the date of coming into force of this
provision;

(22) to review the compliance with the provisions of Regulation 9A of Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 at least once in a financial year and to verify
that the systems for internal control are adequate and are operating effectively;

(23) to carry out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee.

Audit Committee shall mandatorily review the following information:

(2) management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;

(2) statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the audit committee), submitted by
management;

(3) management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors;

(4) internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and

(5) the appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief Internal Auditor shall be subject to
review by the audit committee;

(6) statement of deviations:

(a) quarterly statement of deviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, if applicable, submitted
to stock exchange(s) in terms of Regulation 32(1) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015;

(b) annual statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer
document/prospectus/notice in terms of Regulation 32(7) of the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
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Attendance at the Audit Committee Meetings:-
During the year the Audit Committee met 4 times with attendance of the members as under:-

20/07/2021 10/08/2021 12/11/2021 20/01/2022
Name No. of Meeting attended
Held Attended
LALIT SINGH 4 4
DIVYA SINGH KUSHWAHA 4 4
PRADYUMAN VAGHASIYA 4 4

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

During the year Nomination and Remuneration Committee has been constituted as per the provisions of
Section 178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 to review and to recommend the remuneration payable to the
Executive Directors and Senior Management of the Company based on their performance and defined
assessment criteria.

Committee of the Company presently comprises of three Directors being Mr. LALIT SINGH, Ms. DIVYA SINGH
KUSHWAHA and Mr. HEMENDRA SHARMA. During the year one meeting was held on 30.11.2021 all members
were present during the meeting.

The terms of reference of the Committee:
Pursuant to the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018, the
Company has revised the terms of reference of the Committee. The revised terms of reference are:

(1) formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a
director and recommend to the board of directors a policy relating to, the remuneration of the
directors, key managerial personnel and other employees;

(2) formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the board of
directors;

(3) devising a policy on diversity of board of directors;

(4) identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior

management in accordance with the criteria laid down and recommend to the board of directors their
appointment and removal;

(5) Specify the manner for effective evaluation of performance of Board, its committees and individual
directors to be carried out either by the Board, by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee or
by an independent external agency and review its implementation and compliance;

(6) whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the basis of
the report of performance evaluation of independent directors;

(7) recommend to the board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior management;

(8) to administer and supervise Employee Stock Options Schemes (ESOS) including framing of policies
related to ESOS and reviewing grant of ESOS;

(9) Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Nomination and

Remuneration Committee.

Nomination and Remuneration Policy:

The Committee is in process of formulating Nomination and Remuneration Policy which determines criteria
inter-alia qualification, positive attributes and independence of Directors for their appointment on the Board
of the Company and payment of remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other Employees.
The Committee shall consider the following attributes / criteria, whilst recommending to the Board the
candidature for appointment as Director.

» Qualification, expertise and experience of the Directors in their respective fields;

» Personal, Professional or business standing;

» Diversity of the Board

In case of re-appointment of Non Executive Directors, the Board shall take into consideration the performance
evaluation of the Director and his engagement level.
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STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

The Board of Directors of the Company has set up 'Stakeholders Relationship Committee' in order to align it
with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Committee has been constituted to
strengthen the investor relations and to inter-alia, look into issues relating to shareholders grievances
pertaining to transfer of shares, non- receipt of declared dividends, non-receipt of Annual Report, issues
concerning de-materialization etc.

This committee constituted and presently comprises of Three Directors being Mr. LALIT SINGH, Ms. DIVYA
SINGH KUSHWAHA and Mr. HEMENDRA SHARMA. One committee meeting held on 20.01.2022 and all
committee members present at the meeting.

Terms of reference of the Committee:

Pursuant to the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018, the

Company has revised the terms of reference of the Committee. The revised terms of reference are:

(1) resolving the grievances of the security holders of the company including complaints related to
transfer/transmission of shares, nonreceipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared dividends, issue
of new/duplicate certificates, dematerialization / rematerialization of Shares and debentures, general
meetings etc;

(2) review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders;

(3) review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the company in respect of various services
being rendered by the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent;

(4) review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the company for reducing the quantum of

unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrants/annual reports/statutory
notices by the shareholders of the company;

(5) to look into the reasons for any defaults in the payment to the Depositors, Debenture holders,
Shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and Creditors;
(6) carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Stakeholder’s

Relationship committee.

Details of Complaints / Queries received and redressed during 1st April, 2021 to 31st March, 2022:

Number of shareholders’ Number of Number of Number of
complaints pending shareholders’ shareholders’ shareholders’
at the beginning of the complaints received complaints redressed complaints pending
year during the year during the year at the end of the year
Nil Nil NA Nil

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:
Location and time for last 3 years Annual General Meetings:-

Financial | Location Date Time Particulars of the Special Resolution
Year A.M./ P.M.
2020-21 Through Video 30.09.2021 | 11:00 A.M. | No Special Resolution was passed

2019-20 Conferencing / Other 31.12.2020 | 11:00 A.M. | No Special Resolution was passed
Audio Visual Means
2018-19 | At Reg. Office Address 30.09.2019 | 11:00 AAM. | -To appoint Mr. Lalit Singh as a
Whole-time Director

-Appointment of Ms. Divya Singh
Kushwaha as Managing Director
-Authority to borrow funds

-To consider and determine the fees for
delivery of any document

One Extra Ordinary General Meeting Held on 19.02.2022 for alteration of MOA and AOA of the company
during the year. No special resolution was required to be carried out through postal ballot during the last year.
No resolution is proposed by postal ballot at the ensuing Annual general meeting.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

The Company has submitted its quarterly, half yearly and yearly financial results to the Stock Exchanges as well
as website of the company immediately after its approval by the Board. The Company did not send the half
yearly report to the Shareholders of the Company.
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GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION:

Financial Year

1st April to 31st March

Date and time of Annual General Meeting

Friday, 30" September 2022 at 11:00 A.M.

Venue of Annual General Meeting

At Registered office of the company

Dates of Book Closure

23.09.2022 to 30.09.2022

Listing on Stock Exchange

BSE Limited, Mumbai

Stock Code and Scrip ID

509024 (BSE) and GOLDLEG(BSE)

Demat ISIN No.

INEO88E01019

Financial for Reporting 2022-23 (tentative schedule)

Quarterly Financial Results

Date of Board Meeting

Quarterly Financial Results

Date of Board Meeting

First Quarter Results

Before 15.08.2022

Third Quarter Results

Before 15.02.2023

Second Quarter Results

Before 15.11.2022

Fourth Quarter Results

Before 15.05.2023

CATEGORIES OF SHAREOWNERS AS ON31.03.2022:

Category No. of Shares Held Voting Strength (%)
Promoters Nil 0.00
Resident Individuals Nil 0.00
share capital up to Rs. 2 Lakh 766499 5.15
share capital up to Rs. 2 Lakh 9931997 66.79
Financial Intuitions/ Banks Nil 0.00
Bodies Corporate 2773003 18.65
NRIs/ OCBs Nil 0.00
Hindu Undivided Families 1398501 9.40
Clearing Members Nil 0.00
Total 14870000 100.00
DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON 31.03.2022:

Share Balance Holders % of Total Total Shares % of Total
Upto-2500 49 19.44 15576 0.10
2501-5000 17 6.75 7522 0.05

5001-10000 11 4.37 15363 0.10
10000-20000 13 5.16 25224 0.17
20001-30000 13 5.16 34099 0.23
30001-40000 9 3.57 45144 0.30

40001-50000 23 9.13 96254 0.65

50001-100000 37 14.68 291130 1.96

100001- above 80 31.75 14339688 96.43

Total 252 100.00 14870000 100.00
STOCK MARKET DATA:

During the financial year, order passed by Stock Exchange (BSE Limited) vide Notice No. 20150825-16 dated
25.08.2015 suspend trading of equity shares with effect from 28.08.2015 hence data no available.

REGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENT:

M/s SATELLITE CORPORATE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED having its registered office at Office No 106-107,
Dattani Plaza, East West Compound, Andheri Kurla Road, Safedpul Sakinaka,Mumbai,Maharashtra-400072
INDIA is the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent for processing the transfer of securities issued by the Company.

SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM:

Transfer of Shares in Physical form are registered and dispatched within 3 weeks from the date of their
receipts, subject to the documents being valid and complete in all respects. Transfer of shares are processed
by the Share Transfer Agents and approved by the Share Transfer Committee called as “Investor /
Shareholders Grievance Committee”, which meets at frequent intervals. Share transfers are registered and
returned within 15 days from the date of receipt, if the relevant documents are complete in all respect.

DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARES AND LIQUIDITY:
The company has entered into agreements with both existing Depositories, National Securities Depository
Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) enabling the investors to hold shares of
the company in electronic form through the depository of their choice.
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ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCE:
202, SHRI RAMAKRISHNA CHAMBERS PLOT NO. 67-B, TPS - IV, LINKING ROAD, KHAR(W) MUMBAI - 400052

Investors Correspondence/ Complaints to be address to
DIVYA SINGH KUSHWAHA (Managing Director and Compliance Officer)

E-mail: cs@gllfl.com

DISCLOSURES:

0 There are no materially significant related partly transactions i.e. transactions of the Company of material
natures, with its promoters, the directors or the managements, their subsidiaries or relatives etc., that
may have potential conflict with interest of the Company at large.

0 No penalties or strictures were imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchange or SEBI or any statutory
authority, on any matter related to capital markers, during the last three years.

0 The Company has complied with various rules and regulations prescribed by the Stock Exchange and SEBI
during the last three years. No penalties or strictures have been imposed by them on the Company.

0 The Company is not exposed to commodity price risk since it generally executes projects through its
contractors.

0 There were no instances of raising of funds through preferential allotment or qualified institutions
placement as specified under Regulation 32 (7A) of the Listing Regulations.

0 A certificate obtains from Practicing Company Secretary that none of the directors on the board of the
company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of
companies by the Board/Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

0 In terms of the amendments made to the Listing Regulations, the Board of Directors confirm that during
the year, it has accepted all recommendations received from its mandatory committees.

0 Disclosure with respect to demat suspense account/ unclaimed suspense account: Not applicable.

0 During the financial year 2021-22, the total fees for all services paid by the Company, on consolidated
basis, to statutory auditor and all entities in the network firm/network entity of statutory auditor was Rs.
25,000.

Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013:

Number of complaints filed during the financial year: Nil
Number of complaints disposed off during the financial year: NA
Number of complaints pending as on end of the financial year: Nil
CEO/CFO Certification:

The Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO) have issued certificate pursuant to the
provisions of Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
certifying that the financial statements do not contain any materially untrue statement and these statements
represent a true and fair view of the Company’s affair. The said certificate is annexed and forms a part of the
Annual Report.

Certificate on Corporate Governance:

A compliance certificate from Statutory Auditor pursuant to the requirements of Schedule V to SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate
Governance is attached.
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CEO / CFO CERTIFICATE
(Regulation 17(8) and Part B of Schedule Il of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015

To,

The Board of Directors

GOLDEN LEGAND LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
Mumbai

Dear Sir,

I, the undersigned, in my respective capacities as the Chief Financial officer of GOLDEN LEGAND LEASING AND
FINANCE LIMITED (“the Company”) to the best of our knowledge and belief certify that:

A. | have reviewed the Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st
March, 2022 and based on my knowledge and belief, | state that:

(1) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact
or contain statements that might be misleading;
(2) these statements together present a true and fair view of the listed entity’s affairs and are in

compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

B. | further state that to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the listed
entity during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violate of the listed entity’s code of conduct.

C. | accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and
that they have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the listed entity pertaining to
financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the audit committee, deficiencies in the
design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have
taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

D. I have indicated, based on my evaluation, wherever applicable, to the Auditors’ and the Audit
Committee:

(1) significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year, if any;

(2) significant changes, if any, in accounting policies during the year and that the same has been
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

(3) instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the involvement therein,
if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the listed entity’s
internal control system over financial reporting.

Place: Mumbai DIVYA SINGH KUSHWAHA
Date: 05.09.2022 Chief Financial Officer

Declaration of compliance of the Code of Conduct in terms of Schedule V (D) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

In terms of Regulation 26 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and as
per ‘affirmation of compliance’ letters received from the Directors and the members of senior managerial
personnel of the Company, | hereby declare that members of board of directors and senior management
personnel have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct of board of directors and senior management
during the financial year 2021-22.

Place: Mumbai
Date: 05.09.2022
DIVYA SINGH KUSHWAHA
Managing Director
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Independent Auditors’ Certificate on Compliance with the Corporate Governance requirements
under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

To The members of GOLDEN LEGAND LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED:

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by M/s. GOLDEN LEGAND LEASING
AND FINANCE LIMITED (“the company”) for the year ended March 31, 2022, as per the provisions of
regulations 17-27, clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46(2) and paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
(“Listing Regulations”).

The compliance of condition of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our
examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the
compliance conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the
financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, and based on
the representations made by the Directors and the management, we certify that the Company has complied
with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Regulations, as
applicable.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of
the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Restrictions on Use

This certificate is issued solely for the purpose of complying with the aforesaid Regulations and may not be
suitable for any other purpose.

For M/s. Goenka Mehta and Associates,

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

CA Gaurav Mehta
PARTNER
M. No.: 130401

Place: Rajkot
Date: 05.09.2022

38th Annual Report 2021-22



GOLDEN LEGAND LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
CIN: L65990MH1984PLC033818

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To

The Members of

GOLDEN LEGAND LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
Mumbai

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the Ind AS financial statements of Golden Legand Leasing And Finance Limited (‘the
Company’), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31t March, 2022, the statement of profit and loss,
statement of changes in equity and the cash flow statement for the year then ended and notes to financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as “ Ind AS financial statements”)

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31%t March , 2022, and profit/loss, its cash flows and changes
in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

The Company has not provided for loss allowances on Loans and Advances amounting to about Rs.
13,87,19,869 and trade receivables Rs. 2,55,50,076 as on 31t March, 2022 given by the Company which is to
be recognized as required by Indian Accounting Standard (IND-AS 109). The financial liabilities of the Company
and net Profit for the year ended 31t March,2022 are understated to that extent.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the Ind AS
financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

We further draw an attention to the uncertainties and the management’s assessment of the financial impact
due to the lock-downs and other restrictions and conditions related to the Covid-19 pandemic situation, for
which a definitive assessment of the impact in the subsequent period is highly dependent upon circumstances
as they evolve.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the Standalone financial statements for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the Ind AS financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report Thereon

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Company’s annual report, but does not include the Ind
AS financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any

form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Ind AS

financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,

based on the work we have performed and based on the work done/ audit report of other auditors, there is a
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material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report
in this regard.

Responsibility of Management for Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position, financial performance, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so Those Board of Directors are also responsible for
overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Ind AS
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’'s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act 2013, we give in the
Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.
As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(a) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

(b) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(c) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(d) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2022 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2022 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(e) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us:

i The Company did not have any pending litigations on its financial position in its financial
statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund of the Company.

iv. (i) The management has represented that, to the best of it’s knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(i) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the
company from any person or entity, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and
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(iii) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has caused them to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material mis-statement.

i. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in contravention of the
provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

For M/s. Goenka Mehta and Associates
Chartered Accountants

Gaurav Mehta

Partner

Membership No.130401
UDIN: 22130401AXFCOY3799
Place: Rajkot

Date : 05.09.2022
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Annexure to the Independent Auditors’ Report

With reference to the Annexure referred to in the Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the
Company on the financial statements for the year ended 315 March , 2022, we report the following:
(i)

(a)

A) The Company has proper records related to full particulars including quantitative details and
situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.
B) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(b) In our opinion Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management at
reasonable intervals. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification during the year.

(c) There are no immovable properties, therefore, the provisions of Clause (i)(c) of paragraph 3 of the
order are not applicable to the company.

(d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year. Therefore, the
provisions of Clause (i)(d) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any benami
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made
thereunder. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (i)(e) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to
the company.

(a) The company has no inventory. Therefore, the provisions of clause (ii)(a) of the said Order are not
applicable to the company.

(b) During any point of time of the year, the company has not been sanctioned any working capital
limits, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. Therefore, the
provisions of Clause (ii)(b) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

(iii)
According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, the company has not made investments in,
nor provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of
loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any
other parties during the year. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(iii)(a), 3(iii)(b), 3(iii)(c),
3(iii)(d), 3(iii)(e) and 3(iii)(f) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.
(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposits from public. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (v) of paragraph 3 of the
order are not applicable to the Company.

(v) As explained to us, the Central Government of India has not specified the maintenance of cost
records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act for any of products of the company.
Therefore, the provisions of Clause (vi) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the
Company.

(a) The Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund,
Employees State Insurance, Income tax, GST, Duty of Customs, duty of Excise, Cess and other
statutory dues with the appropriate authorities to the extent applicable to it. However the Company
has not filed its GST returns since March, 2020 due to Covid-19 pandemic situation and hence the
GST Number is cancelled against which appeal is filed but there is no GST Payable except penalty for
filing returns the quantum of which is not identifiable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the company, there is no statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) that have not
been deposited on account of any dispute except following

Sr. Name of the statute Asst. Year Amount Rs. Forum where dispute
No. is pending
1. Income Tax Act, 1961 2014-15 14,09,970 CIT (A)
2. Professional Tax Act 2020-21 21,700 Professional Tax
(viii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is not any

transaction not recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or disclosed as income
during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).
(ix)
(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of any loan or other borrowings or any interest due thereon to any lender.
(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
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been a declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender

(c) The company has no loans. Therefore, the provisions of clause (ix)(c) of the said Order are not
applicable to the company.

(d) Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no funds
raised on short term basis which have been utilized for long term purposes.

(e) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries,
associates or joint ventures.

(f)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or
associate companies.

(x)

(a) The Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments). Therefore, the provisions of Clause (x)(a) of paragraph 3 of the order are not
applicable to the Company.

(b)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
made preferential allotment or private placement of shares during the year. Therefore, the provisions
of Clause (x)(b) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the Company.

(xi)

(a) We have not noticed any case of fraud by the company or any fraud on the Company by its officers
or employees during the year. The management has also not reported any case of fraud during the
year.

(b) During the year no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed
by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 with the Central Government.

(c) As auditor, we did not receive any whistle- blower complaint during the year.

(xii) The company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (xii) of paragraph 3 of the order
are not applicable to the Company.

(xiii) As per the information and explanations received to us all transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act where applicable, and the details have been
Disclosed in the financial statements, etc.,, as required by the applicable accounting standards.
Identification of related parties were made and provided by the management of the company

(xiv) The company is not covered by section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013, related to appointment of internal
auditor of the company. Therefore, the company is not required to appoint any internal auditor. Therefore,
the provisions of Clause (xiv) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the Company.

(xv) The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with
him for the year under review. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (xv) of paragraph 3 of the order are not
applicable to the Company.

(xvi)

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, The Company, being a NBFC, is required
to be registered under Section 45 IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. The registration as
required has been duly obtained and registration number issued to the Company is 13.01171. But
the Company is fully engaged in Payment Gateway Business during the year under review.

(b) The company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities during the
year.

(c) The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India

(d) As per the information and explanations received, the group does not have any CIC as part of the
group.

(xvii) The company has not incurred cash loss in current financial year as well in immediately preceding financial
year.
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(xviii) There has been no resignation of the previous statutory auditors during the year.

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment
of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, the auditor’s knowledge of
the Board of Directors and management plans, we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as
on the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.

(xx) There is not liability of the company under the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, relating to
Corporate Social Responsibility. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (xx) of paragraph 3 of the order are not
applicable to the Company.

(xxi) The company has not made investments in subsidiary company. Therefore, the company does not require
to prepare consolidated financial statement. Therefore, the provisions of Clause Of paragraph of the order
are not applicable to the company.

For M/s. Goenka Mehta and Associates
Chartered Accountants

Gaurav Mehta

Partner

Membership No.130401
UDIN: 22130401AXFCOY3799
Place: Rajkot

Date : 05.09.2022
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Annexure A to the Auditor’s Report-31°t March, 2022

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub- section 3 of the Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Golden Legand Leasing And Finance
Limited (the company) as of 31t March, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the
Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Not on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the ‘Guidance Note’) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI
and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting were established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control-based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial
control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets
of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorization of the
Management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
31t March, 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For M/s. Goenka Mehta and Associates
Chartered Accountants

Gaurav Mehta

Partner

Membership No.130401
UDIN: 22130401AXFCOY3799
Place: Rajkot

Date : 05.09.2022

38th Annual Report 2021-22



GOLDEN LEGAND LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022

(Amount in Indian Rs.)

particulars Note As at As at
No. 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
ASSETS
(1) Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment
(i) Tangible Assets 2 - -
(b) Capital Work In Progress 2 4,40,21,548 4,00,40,246
(c) Financial Assets
(i) Investments 3 - -
(i) Other Financial Assets 4 13,87,19,869 13,97,94,869
(d) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) - -
(e) Other Non-Current Assets 5 - -
(2) Current Assets
(a) Financial Assets
() Trade Receivables 6 2,55,50,076 1,75,83,602
(i) Cash and Cash Equivalents 7 1,58,864 1,68,868
(iiiy Others Financial Assets - -
(b) Current Tax Assets (Net) - -
(c) Other Current Assets 8 91,29,231 77,11,192
Total Assets 21,75,79,588 20,52,98,776
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
(a) Equity Share Capital 9 14,87,00,000 14,87,00,000
(b) Other Equity 10 31,81,297 (37,70,553)
LIABILITIES
(1) Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Borrowings - -
(a) Deferred Tax Liability(Net) - -
(2) Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings - -
(i) Trade Payables 11 45,63,375 47,35,136
(b) Liability for Current Tax (Net) - -
(c) Other Current Liabilities and Provisions 12 6,11,34,916 5,56,34,193
Total Equity and Liabilities 21,75,79,588 20,52,98,776

The accompanying Notes 1 to 25 are integral part of these Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date
For M/s.Goenka Mehta and Associates
Chartered Accountants

Gaurav Mehta

Partner

Membership No. 130401

Place: Rajkot

Date: 05/09/2022

UDIN : 22130401AXFCOY3799

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

LALIT SINGH
Director
Din No:07282811

Divyasingh Khushwaha
Director

Din N0:07286908
Place: Mumbai

Date: 05/09/2022




GOLDEN LEGAND LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 31st March, 2022

(Amount in Indian Rs.)

Sr. Particulars Note
NoO. NoO. For the Year Ended Fer e VEET
31st March, 2022 Ended
' 31st March, 2021
| |Revenue from Operations 13 1,10,48,898 11,39,988
Il |Other Income - -
1] Total Income (I+I1) 1,10,48,898 11,39,988
IV [Expenses
Employee Benefit Expenses 14 10,46,721 6,23,873
Finance Costs 15 5,425 4,480
Depreciation - -
Other Expenses 16 20,17,129 1,48,962
Total Expenses (IV) 30,69,275 7,77,315
V |Profit before Tax (lll- V) 79,79,623 3,62,673
VI |Tax Expense :
(1) Current Period 12,00,000 -
(2) Earlier Periods/(Refunds) 67,773 -
(3) Deferred Tax/MAT Credit (2,40,000) -
VIl [Profit for the period (V -VI) 69,51,850 3,62,673
VIl |Other Comprehensive Income
A (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss - -
(i) Income tax relating to above items - -
B (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss - -
(i) Income tax relating to above items - -
Sub-total (A+B) - -
IX [Total Comprehensive Income for the period (VII + VIII)
(Comprising Profit and Other Comprehensive Income for
the period) 69,51,850 3,62,673
X |[Earnings per Equity Share (Face Value of Rs. 10/- each)
Basic & Diluted 17 0.47 0.02

The accompanying Notes 1 to 25 are integral part of these Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date
For M/s.Goenka Mehta and Associates
Chartered Accountants

Gaurav Mehta

Partner

Membership No. 130401
Place: Rajkot

Date: 05/09/2022

UDIN : 22130401AXFCOY3799

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Divyasingh Khushwaha
Director
Din No:07286908

Place: Mumbai
Date: 05/09/2022

LALIT SINGH
Director
Din No:07282811




GOLDEN LEGAND LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March,2022

Particulars

For the year ended
31st March, 2022

For the year ended
31st March, 2021

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit Before Tax

Adjustment for

Share of Profit/(Loss) from Investment

Interest and Finance Charges
Depreciation/Amortization on continuing operations

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes

(Increase) / Decrease in Current Assets

Trade and Other Receivables

Inventories

Other Financial Assets

Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities

Trade and Other Payables

Cash Generated From Operations

Direct Taxes Paid

NET CASH INFLOW / (OUTFLOW) FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A)

B. |CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase/Sale of Investments

Purchase/Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Non Current Assets

NET CASH INFLOW / (OUTFLOW ) FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from Borrowings

Repayment of Borrowings

Interest and Finance Charges paid

NET CASH INFLOW / (OUTFLOW ) FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C)

Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)
Add : Cash and Cash Equivalents balance as at 1st April
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at 31st March

79,79,623 3,62,673
5,425 4,480
79,85,048 3,67,153
(79,66,474) 7,42,000
(14,18,039) 22,00,748
53,28,961 15,37,462
(10,27,773) -
29,01,724 48,47,363
(39,81,302) (53,87,383)
10,75,000 -
(29,06,302) (53,87,383)
(5,425) (4,480)
(5,425) (4,480)
(10,004) (5,44,500)
1,68,868 7,13,368
1,58,864 1,68,868

Cash Flow Statement is prepared as per Indirect Method as per Ind AS 7.

The accompanying Notes 1 to 25 are integral part of these Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date
For M/s.Goenka Mehta and Associates
Chartered Accountants

Gaurav Mehta

Partner

Membership No. 130401
Place: Rajkot

Date: 05/09/2022

UDIN : 22130401AXFCOY3799

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Divyasingh Khushwaha
Director

Din No:07286908
Place: Mumbai
Date: 05/09/2022

LALIT SINGH
Director
Din No:07282811




GOLDEN LEGAND LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
CIN: L65990MH1984PLC033818

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

Note - 1 Significant Accounting Policies

Background
(“The Company’) is primarily engaged in the business of Payment Solution and incidental services.

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial
statements. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

A) Basis of preparation of financial statements

In accordance with the notification issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Company is required
to prepare its Financial Statements as per the Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS’) prescribed under
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 as amended by the Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 with effect
from 1st April, 2016. Accordingly, the Company has prepared these Financial Statements which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Cash Flows
and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2022, and a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (together hereinafter referred to as
“Financial Statements”).

B) Basis of measurement
The Ind AS Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis using historical cost
convention and on an accrual method of accounting, except for certain financial assets and liabilities
which are measured at fair value.

C) Going Concern Assumption
The financial statements have been prepared assuming entity will be able to continue its operation in
near foreseeable future and there is no material circumstances casting doubt over going concern ability
of company and neither management intends to liquidate its operation.

D) Inventory valuation
The company does not have any inventory.

E) Use of Estimates
The preparation of the financial statements requires that the Management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent liabilities
as at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the
reporting period. The recognition, measurement, classification or disclosure of an item or information in
the financial statements is made relying on these estimates.

The estimates and judgments used in the preparation of the financial statements are continuously
evaluated by the Company and are based on historical experience and various other assumptions and
factors (including expectations of future events) that the Company believes to be reasonable under the
existing circumstances. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Any revision to accounting
estimates is recognized prospectively in current and future periods.

Actual results may differ from these estimates under different assumptions and conditions. Estimates
and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised and future periods affected. In particular,
information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgments in applying
accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial
statements.

F) Cash Flow Statement
Cash flows are reported using indirect method as set out in Ind AS -7 “Statement of Cash Flows”,
whereby profit / (loss) before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any
deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating,
investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the available information.
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G) Earnings per share
The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (“EPS”) data for its equity shares. Basic EPS is
calculated by dividing the profit and loss attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS is determined by
adjusting the profit and loss attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares

H) Provisions, contingencies and commitments
A provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of past event; it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a
reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not recognized for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be required in
settlement is determined by considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognized
even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the same class of obligations
may be small. Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount
rate used to determine the present value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the
time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage
of time is recognized as interest expense.

A disclosure for contingent liabilities is made where there is:

(a) a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of
the entity; or

(b) a present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognized because it is not probable that
an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation; or the
amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability. Commitments include the
amount of purchase order (net of advances) issued to parties for completion of assets.

1) Revenue Recognition

Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on
a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which
is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial
asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.

J) Property, plant and equipment

Tangible Assets

Tangible assets are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses if any. Cost
comprises the purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for
its intended use. Borrowing costs relating to acquisition of tangible assets which takes, substantial period
of time to get ready for its intended use are also included to the extent they relate to the period till such
assets are ready to be put to use. Capital work in progress includes expenditure incurred till the assets
are put into intended use.

Capital Work in Progress

The company is developing its payment solution Gateway and hence all the expenses incurred in relation
to these assets are reported under Capital Work in progress and depreciation will be charged once the
payment solution Gateway will be developed and ready to use.

Intangible Assets

Intangible Assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes less accumulated amortization
/ depletion and impairment loss, if any. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing costs, and any cost
directly attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use and net charges
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on foreign exchange contracts and adjustments arising from exchange rate variations attributable to the
intangible assets.

K) Depreciation
Once the payment solution Gateway will be developed and ready to use, The Company depreciates its
property, plant and equipment on the Straight Line Method over the useful life in the manner prescribed
in Schedule Il to the Act, and management believe that useful life of assets are same as those prescribed
in Schedule Il to the Act. Depreciation for assets purchased/sold during a period is proportionately
charged.

L) Impairment of assets

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet dates and if there is any indication of
impairment based on internal/external factors. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the asset’s
net selling price and value in use.In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value at the weighted average cost of capital. If at the balance sheet date,
there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, then such loss is
reversed and the asset is restated to extent of the carrying value of the asset that would have been
determined (net of amortization / depreciation), had no impairment loss been recognized. After
impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining
useful life.

M) Investments
Investments that are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one year are classified
as current investments. All other investments are classified as long-term investments. The investments
have been valued at fair value in compliance with the Indian Accounting Standards.

N) Taxation

Tax expense comprises of current income tax and deferred income tax. Current income tax is measured
at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Indian Income Tax Act.
Deferred income taxes reflects the impact of current year timing differences between taxable income
and accounting income for the year and reversal of timing differences of earlier years. Deferred tax is
measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet
date. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.
In situations where the company has unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward tax losses, all deferred
tax assets are recognized only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that they can
be realized against future taxable profits. At each balance sheet date, the Company re-assesses
unrecognized deferred tax assets. It recognizes unrecognized deferred tax assets to the extent that it has
become reasonably certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available
against which such deferred tax assets can be realized. Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) credit is
recognized as an asset and carried forward only if there is a reasonable certainty of it being set off
against regular tax payable within the stipulated statutory period.

0) Trade and other payables
These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the company prior to the end of
financial year which are unpaid. The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within 45 -90 days of
recognition. Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due
within 12 months after the reporting period. They are recognized initially at their fair value and
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

P) Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs relating to acquisition and/or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized to the
extent that the funds are borrowed and used for purpose of constructing a qualifying asset until the time
all substantial activities necessary to prepare the qualifying assets for their intended use or sale are
complete. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its
intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

All other borrowing costs which are not related to acquisition and/or construction activities nor are
incidental thereto are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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Q) Employee benefit
As informed to us Provident fund and employees state insurance scheme contribution is not applicable to
the company.

R) Financial Liabilities
All Financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost using effective interest method or fair value
through profit and loss. However, financial liabilities that arise when a transfer of a financial asset does
not qualify for de recognition or when the continuing involvement approach applies, financial guarantee
contracts issued by the Company, and commitments issued by the Company to provide a loan at below-
market interest rate are measured in accordance with the specific accounting policies set out below.

S) Prior period / prepaid adjustments
Considering the nature of business, interest expenditure for the earlier years ascertained and determined
during the year is accounted for in the year in which it is so ascertained / determined.

For M/s. Goenka Mehta and Associates
Chartered Accountants

Gaurav Mehta

Partner

Membership No.130401
UDIN: 22130401AXFCOY3799
Place: Rajkot

Date : 05.09.2022
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Note - 2 Property, Plant and Equipment

PARTICULARS

GROSS CARRING AMOUNT

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

NET CARRYING AMOUNT

As at 1st April Addition Deletion As at 31st As at 1st April | Expenses for Disposal As at 31st  |As at 1st April| As at 31st
2021 March 2022 2021 the year P March 2022 2021 March 2022
TANGIBLE ASSETS - - - - - - - - - -
CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS
Office Equipment 7,69,114 2,32,211 - 10,01,325 - - - - 7,69,114 10,01,325
Computer Equipment 3,10,44,237 37,49,091 - 3,47,93,328 - - - - 3,10,44,237 | 3,47,93,328
Furniture and Fixtures 82,26,895 - - 82,26,895 - - - - 82,26,895 82,26,895
Total 4,00,40,246 39,81,302 - 4,40,21,548 - - - - 4,00,40,246 | 4,40,21,548
2.2 Additional Disclosure as per previous GAAP
Summary showing Original Book Value as per previous GAAP (comprising separate Original Cost and Accumulated Depreciation thereon ) is as follows.
PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENTS
As at 1st April 2020 As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2022
PARTICULARS - Accumulated | Net Book - Accumulated Net Book - Accumulated | Net Book
Original Cost . Original Cost . Original Cost .
Deprecation Value Deprecation Value Deprecation Value
TANGIBLE ASSETS
CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS
Office Equipment 7,69,114 - 7,69,114 7,69,114 - 7,69,114 10,01,325 - 10,01,325
Computer Equipment 3,10,44,237 - 3,10,44,237 | 3,10,44,237 - 3,10,44,237 | 3,47,93,328 - 3,47,93,328
Furniture and Fixtures 82,26,895 - 82,26,895 82,26,895 - 82,26,895 82,26,895 - 82,26,895
Total 4,00,40,246 - 4,00,40,246 | 4,00,40,246 - 4,00,40,246 | 4,40,21,548 - 4,40,21,548




GOLDEN LEGAND LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2022

Note - 3 Investments

Non current Investments
i oC) (Note 19)

Equity
[Fully paid Equity Shares: (Quoted)

Note - 4 Other Financial Assets

[T loamandadencss Gy | meeww

Note - 5 Other Non-Current Assets

Deferred Revenue Expenditure
[Fotal

[Total

Note - 6 Trade Receivables

|1 |Lease Finance Recewables 2,55,50,076 1,75,83,602

Note - 7 Cash and Cash Equivalents

[Cash on Hand 27,858 582
Balances with Banks 131,006 1,286

Note - 8 Other Current Assets

[Advances other than capital advances
() Security Deposits
(b) Other Advances
() Balance with Govemment Authorities
hers

|a) Other Advance - short Term

Note - 9 Equity Share Capital

[AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL
15000000 (15000000 Previous Year) Equity share of R 10/- each

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & FULLY PAID UP CAPITAL
14870000 (14870000 Previous Year) Equity share of Rs.10/- each fully paid up. 14,87,00,000 14,87,00,000

Note - 10 Other Equity

Balance as per last Financial year (38.48,634) (42.11,307)
|Add : Profit for the year 69,51,850 362673
|Adjustments as per Ind AS

[Fair Valuation of Investments - -
DT created as per Fair Valuation of Investments

|Other Reserve.

Balance as per last Financial year 78,081 78,081
|Add/ (Less) :

[Fair value of Investments - -
Deferred tax on Fair Value of Investments - -

C  |other Comprehensive Income

Balance as per last Financial year - -
|Add/ (Less) :

[Fair value of Investments - -
Deferred tax on Fair Value of Investments - -

Note - 11 Trade Payables

[T [Otherhan Micro. Smalland Viedum Enveprees”

* The Company has not received information from the The Micro, Small and
Development Act, 2006. Hence, disciosures, if any relating to amounts unpaid as at the balance sheet date together with interest
paid or payable as per the requirement under the said Act, have not been made.

Note - 12 Other Current Liabilties and Provisions

[Other Payabies Including Statutory Dues 61134916 | 55634103

Note - 13 Revenue from Operations

|Operating Income.
1 |commission income
2 |consultancy Fees
3 |service Charge Income

Note - 14 Employee Benefit Expenses

[Salary and Wages
Directors Salary
|staf Welfare Expenses

Note - 15 Finance Costs

[T fenwcrages e

Note -16 Other Expenses.

[Administrative Expenditure
|Advertisment Expenses

|Audit Fee

|Computer and Software Expenses
[Erecticity Expenses

lLegal and Professional Fees
Marketing Expenses

Office Expenses

Repais and Maintenance

IROC Filing Fees

Telephone Expenses

Travelling and Hospitalty Expenses
|Venicie Expenses

| Website Development Charges

Note - 17 Eaming Per Share

Net Profit attibutable to the Equity Shareholders (A)
| Weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding during the period (8)
Nominal value of Equity Shares (Rs.)

(Rs)(A/B)




GOLDEN LEGAND LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED

Statement of changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Note - 9A
A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Particulars No. of Shares Amount Rs.
Balance as at 1st April, 2020 1,48,70,000 14,87,00,000
Changes during the year - -
Balance as at 31st March, 2021 1,48,70,000 14,87,00,000
Changes during the year - -
Balance as at 31st March, 2022 1,48,70,000 14,87,00,000

B. OTHER EQUITY

Reserves and Surplus
. Other
Particulars Genereal Comprehensive Total
Retained Earnings Reserve Income
Balance as at 1st April, 2020 (42,11,307) 78,081 - (41,33,226)
Profit for the year 3,62,673 - - 3,62,673
Fair value of Investments - - - -
Deferred tax on Fair Value of Investments - - - -
Balance as at 31st March, 2021 (38,48,634) 78,081 - (37,70,553)
Balance as at 1st April, 2021 (38,48,634) 78,081 - (37,70,553)
Profit for the year 69,51,850 - - 69,51,850
Fair value of Investments - - - -
Deferred tax on Fair Value of Investments - - - -
Balance as at 31st March, 2022 31,03,216 78,081 - 31,81,297

The accompanying Notes 1 to 25 are integral part of these Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date
For M/s.Goenka Mehta and Associates
Chartered Accountants

Gaurav Mehta

Partner

Membership No. 130401
Place: Rajkot

Date: 05/09/2022

UDIN : 22130401AXFCOY3799

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Divyasingh Khushwaha
Director
Din N0o:07286908

LALIT SINGH
Director
Din No:07282811

Place: Mumbai
Date: 05/09/2022




GOLDEN LEGAND LEASING AND FINANCE LIMITED
Note - 18 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(A) Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies

The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings and trade and other payables. The
main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the Company’s operations. The Company’s principal
financial assets include trade and other receivables and cash and cash equivalents that derive directly from its
operations.

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s senior management oversees
the management of these risks and ensures that Company’s financial risks are identified, measured and governed

in accordance with the Company’s policies and risk objectives. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies

for managing each of these risks which are summarized below.
(i) Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market prices. Market risk that affects the Company comprises of one element: Interest rate risk.
Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans, borrowings and deposits.

(1a) Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market interest rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates

primarily to short term debt obligations with fixed interest rates.
(ii) Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract
leading to a financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities and from its financing

activities including deposits with banks and other financial instruments.

(ia) Trade Receivables

Customer credit risk is managed by the Company’s policy, procedures and control relating to customer credit risk
management. Credit quality of a customer is assessed based on an extensive credit rating and individual credit
limits are defined in accordance with this assessment. Outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored.
The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the carrying value of each class of financial asset

disclosed in respective note. The Company does not hold collateral as security.
(ib) Cash deposits

Credit risk from balances with banks is managed by the Company in accordance with its policies. These policies
are set to minimize concentration of risks and therefore mitigate financial loss through counterparty’s potential
failure to make payments.

(iii) Liquidity Risk

The Company manages its liquidity risk by using liquidity planning and balancing funds requirement vis-a-vis funds
available. Various lines of credit available are used to optimize funding cost and ensuring that adequate funds

are available for business operations.

(B) Capital Risk Management

The Company's objectives when managing capital are to:

a) safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern so that they can continue to provide return for
shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders.

b)maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

The Company monitors capital on the basis of the following Debt Equity Ratio

As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
2022 2021
Particulars

Total Debt 6,56,98,291 6,03,69,329
Adjusted Net Debt 6,56,98,291 6,03,69,329

Total Equity
Equity 15,18,81,297 14,49,29,447
Total debt to total equity ratio 0.43 0.42




Note - 19 Fair Value Measurements

a) Financial instruments by category

PARTICULARS 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Fair value Fair value Fair value Fair value
through Profit through Oth.er Amortised cost through Profit through Oth.er Amortised cost
and Loss Account Comprehensive and Loss Account Comprehensive
Income Income

Financial Assets
Investments - - - - - -
Other Financial Assets - - 13,87,19,869 - - 13,97,94,869
Trade Receivables - - 2,55,50,076 - - 1,75,83,602
Cash and cash equivalents - - 1,58,864 - - 1,68,868

Total - - 16,44,28,809 - - 15,75,47,339
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings - - - - - -
Trade Payables - - 45,63,375 - - 47,35,136
Other financial liabilities - - - - - -

Total - - 45,63,375 - - 47,35,136

As per the information and explanation given by the management, all the listed Companies are not active and not traded on stock market and hence valued at zero and for the private limited Companies there is
either loss making or not active and hence value at Zero by taking into account the concept of conservatism.

Note - 20 Fair Value Hierarchy
(a) This section explain the judgments and estimates made in deterring the fair values of the financial instruments. To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determing fair value. The

Company has classified its finacial instruments into the three levels prescribed under the accounting standard

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value

PARTICULARS 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial Assets
Investments - - - - - -
Other Financial Assets - - 13,87,19,869 - - 13,97,94,869
Trade Receivables - - 2,55,50,076 - - 1,75,83,602
Cash and cash equivalents 1,58,864 1,68,868
Total - - 16,44,28,809 - - 15,75,47,339
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings - - - - - -
Trade Payables - - 45,63,375 - - 47,35,136
Other financial liabilities - - - - - -
Total - - 45,63,375 - - 47,35,136

Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. This includes listed equity instruments, traded bonds and mutual funds that have quoted price. The fair value of all
equity instruments which are traded in the stock exchanges is valued using the closing price as at the reporting period.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible
on entity-specific estimates If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3. This is the case for unlisted equity securities.

(c) Valuation technique used to determine fair value
Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments includes:
- the use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments.
- the fair value of forward foreign exchange contracts is determinated using forward exchange rate at the balance sheet date.

- the fair value of the remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted cash flow analysis.

All the resulting fair value estimates are included in level 2 or level 3, where the fair value have been determined based on present values and the discount rates used were adjusted for counterparty or own
credit risk.

(d) Fair value Estimations

Estimated fair value disclosures of financial instruments are made in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 107 "Financial Instruments:Disclosure” Fair value is defined as the amount at which the
instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between knowledgeable willing parties in a artm's length trasaction other than in forced or liquidation sale. As no readily available market exists for a
large part of the Company's Financial instruments, judgement is necessary in arriving at fair value, based on current economic conditions and specific risk atributable to the instrument. The estimates
presented herein are not necessarily indicative of the amount the Company could realise in a market exchange from the sale of its full holding or a particular instrument.

Dividend/Interest-bearing investments
Fair value is calculate based on discounted expected future principles and interest cash flows. The carrying amount on the Company's investment are valued at fair value on the basis of fair market rate with
reference to the investment with similar credit risk level and maturity period at the reporting date.

Trade & other receivable / Payables
The management assessed that Trade Receivables, Cash and Cash equivalents, Bank Balances, Deposits, other non derivative current financial, assets, Short term borrowings, Trade payables, Non derivative
Current Financial Liabilities approximate their carring amount largly due to the short-term maturities of these instruments.

There are no transfers between level 1 and level 2 during the year.



Note - 21 Related Party Transactions
a) List of Related Parties & Relationship:-

i. Holding Company :-
No

ii. Key Management Personnel (KMP) :-
Ms. Divya Singh Kushwaha
Mr. Pradhuman Vaghasiya
Mr. Lalit Singh Kushwaha

iii. Relatives/ Sister Concern of KMP :-

M/s. Ethnic Indian Cotton Silk Woven Arts

b) Transaction with Related Parties:-

Nature of Transaction (Excluding Reimbursements) As at As at
31st March, 2022 31st March,
2021
Short Term Borrowings Taken
Divya Singh Kushwaha 7,37,205 -
Ethnic Indian Cotton Silk Woven Arts 13,47,028 5,07,600
20,84,233 5,07,600
Repayment of Short Term Borrowings Taken
Divya Singh Kushwaha 3,27,854 -
Ethnic Indian Cotton Silk Woven Arts 20,27,600 -
23,55,454 -

Professional Fees Paid
Divya Singh Kushwaha
Directors Remuneration 3,00,000 3,00,000
Director Seating Fee - -
Mr. Lalit Singh Kushwaha
Directors Remuneration 3,00,000 3,00,000
Director Seating Fee - -

6,00,000 6,00,000

Balances Outstanding as at year end
Divya Singh Kushwaha 25,21,863 21,12,512
Ethnic Indian Cotton Silk Woven Arts 4,30,51,968 4,62,813
4,55,73,831 25,75,325

All transactions during the year with related parties are at arm's length and unsecured. No amount has been
recognised as bad or doubtful in respect of transactions with the related parties.

Note - 22 Segment Reporting

The Company’s Managing director (MD) is identified as the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) as
defined by Ind AS 108, Operating Segments. The CODM evaluates the Company’s performance and
allocates resources based on an analysis of various performance indicators, however the Company is
primarily engaged in only one segment viz., Payment Gateway and Software Consultanccy and related
activities and that all the operations are out of India. Hence the Company does not have any reportable
Segments as per Indian Accounting Standard 108 “Operating Segments”.

Note - 23 Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

The Company has not received any intimation from any of its suppliers regarding their Status as Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprise under "The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006". Hence
Disclosures, if any, relating to amounts unpaid as at the end of the year along with interest paid/payable as
required under the said act is not applicable in the case of the Company.

Note - 24 Payment to Auditor

Nature of Transaction (Excluding Reimbursements) As at As at
31st March, 2022 31st March,
2021
For Audit 25,000 40,000
For Taxation Matters 5,000 5,000
For Other Matters - -
Total 30,000 45,000

Note - 25 Rearranging Previous Year Figures

Previous Year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to confirm to current year
presentation.

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For M/s.Goenka Mehta and Associates
Chartered Accountants

Gaurav Mehta Divyasingh Khushwaha ~ LALIT SINGH
Partner Director Director
Membership No. 130401 Din No:07286908 Din No:07282811
Place: Rajkot Place: Mumbai

Date: 05/09/2022 Date: 05/09/2022

UDIN : 22130401AXFCOY3799





